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Cindy Jacinth

From: Scot Graham
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:54 PM
To: Martha Miller (martha@lisawiseconsulting.com); Sinsheimer, Amy; Cindy Jacinth
Subject: FW: Short Term Vacation Rental proposed regulations
Attachments: Letter to MB Planning Comm and Council.pdf; Vacation Rental Growth Article.pdf

FYI 
 

From: Margaret Juren  
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:44 AM 
To: PlanningCommission <PlanningCommission@morrobayca.gov> 
Cc: Council <council@morrobayca.gov> 
Subject: Re: Short Term Vacation Rental proposed regulations 
 

I have attached 2 PDFs ‐ one is our comments and input on the section of the Zoning Code Update containing 
the proposed changes to Short Term Vacation Rental regulations.  The other attachment is a current article on 
the growth of the vacation rental industry around the world which we feel is important background for those 
city officials regulating VRs.  As the article will show, it is quickly becoming the preferred method of lodging 
and since our city is built on tourism, it is important to not ignore this trend, but instead embrace it.   
Thank you for your time in reviewing both of these documents. 
 
Maggie and Nick Juren and Robert Elzer 
Owners ‐ Beach‐N‐Bay Getaways and URelax Vacation Rentals 






















































	agenda corres cover page
	Rich Buquet
	combined public correspondence
	AGENDA CORRESPONDENCE
	Agenda Correspondence from public


